Martin A. McClinton

From: Jennifer Patterson

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Martin A. McClinton

Cc: Thomas Norman; Gerald Anzalone

Subject: RE: AS Degree in Science and Engineering Technology

Good morning,

While | think EVERY student should take MAN 2021 , | have no concerns regarding the proposed changes and
approve the inclusion of my name “on the proposal as faculty whom we have discussed the proposed changes”. Please
let me know if you need anything else or if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Jenny

(PS — As a quick note, | am not sure if it is relevant, but ECO 2023 is not SoBT.)

Jennifer Patterson, Ph.D.

Professor, Management

Chair, Department of Business and Accounting
Florida SouthWestern State College

Email Jennifer.Patterson@fsw.edu

Phone 239-489-9206 or 941-875-4742

From: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Jennifer Patterson <Jennifer.Patterson@fsw.edu>; Mary Myers <Mary.Myers@fsw.edu>

Cc: Thomas Norman <Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Gerald Anzalone <Gerald.Anzalone@fsw.edu>
Subject: AS Degree in Science and Engineering Technology

Jennifer and Mary

As part of the review to make sure that the Science and Engineering Technology AS degree meets the new state
guidelines, SPAS has reviewed the degree and are proposing some changes that, at least on paper, impact SoBT. The
impacts on SoBT courses is expected to be minimal since few students have graduated from the degree. Most students
enrolled are pursuing higher science and engineering degrees; the rationales for the actions affecting SoBT are given
below.

Do you have any concerns that you wish to discuss? Would you be OK for us to put your names on the proposal as
faculty whom we have discussed the proposed changes?

Remove this requirement from Core classes While computer science skills are essential for
“CGS 1000 - Computer Literacy 3 credits (or CLEP CGS 1077-3 transfer | the modern technician, this class has been a
credits) or CGS 1100 - Computer Applications for Business 3 credits or | major reason why students do not graduate
Any computer course with a CGS, CIS, COP, or CTS course - 3 credits with the degree. Students do obtain basic
computer skills through ENC1101 and science
Add these classes to Elective lab classes, but still have the option of taking
“CGS 1000 - Computer Literacy 3 credits or CGS 1100 - Computer the CGS classes as electives.

Applications for Business 3 credits




The impact on SoBT enrollments is likely to be
very small

Remove the Scientific Business Option: 15 Credit Hours

. ACG 2011 - Financial Accounting Il 3 credits
or
. ACG 2021 - Financial Accounting 3 credits
. ACG 2071 - Managerial Accounting 3 credits
. ECO 2023 - Principles of Microeconomics 3 credits
. MAN 2021 - Management Principles 3 credits
o MAR 2011 - Marketing 3 credits

There have been very few students
graduating from the program overall, and
anecdotally, none have opted for this option

The impact on SoBT enrollments is likely to be
very small

Remove MAN 2582 - Principles of Project Management 3 credits
from the elective list

Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost

Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919

PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu
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In a time of great uncertainty, one thing is constant: Your Safety is Our Priority. For more information, visit

www.fsw.edu/reconnect.

Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and activities based on race,
sex, gender identity, age, color, religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, marital status, genetic information or
veteran status. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal access or equal opportunity should be addressed to the College’s Title IX
Coordinator/Equity Officer/504 Coordinator: Jana Sabo; Room S-213; 8099 College Parkway SW, Fort Myers, FL 33919; (239) 489-

9051; Jana.sabo@fsw.edu. FSW online anonymous reporting www.fsw.edu/report. Inquiries/complaints can be filed with the Title IX

Coordinator/Equity Officer online, in person, via mail, via email, or with the US Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights, Atlanta Office: 61

Forsyth St. SW Suite 19T70, Atlanta, GA 30303-8927.




